
Community Development Department
108 E. Proctor Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 887-2180 – Hearing Impaired: 711

Date: April 24, 2017

To: Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee
Meeting of May 1, 2017

From: Lee Plemel, Director

Subject: Special Event Funding Requests for FY 2017-18

RECOMMENDED RACC MOTION:  I move to recommend to the Redevelopment Authority 
approval of the expenditure of $14,000 from the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Revolving Fund to support 
the special event requests in the amount of $7,500 for the RSVP July 4th fireworks, $6,500 for 
Taste of Downtown, and $16,000 for the Arlington Square Community Event Venue as an 
expense incidental to the carrying out of the Redevelopment Plan that has been adopted by the 
Carson City Board of Supervisors, and based upon the findings that there is a causal 
connection between this redevelopment effort and the need for the expenses, the expenses are 
needed to ensure the success of the redevelopment plan and that the amount of the expenses 
to be given are minor in comparison to the money required for the overall redevelopment plan.

DISCUSSION:
The adopted Redevelopment Authority Policies and Procedures provide for the process and 
criteria for reviewing Special Event funding requests. Applications for funding are due by April 
15 each year and are reviewed by RACC in May. Staff anticipates that the Redevelopment 
Authority and Board of Supervisors will make the final special event funding allocations on June 
1, 2017. 

The policies and procedures identify specific application submittal requirements and establish 
criteria that the RACC and Redevelopment Authority shall consider when evaluating 
applications for special event funding. The following factors are identified for consideration: 

a. The number of participants the event draws compared to the amount of Redevelopment 
funding and other City support requested for the event.

b. The amount of City funding requested for the event compared to funding obtained or 
sought from other sources. 

c. The amount of funding requested in past years compared to funding currently being 
requested. 

d. The longevity of the event in Carson City and its importance to the community. 
e. The possibility for the event to grow in the future. 
f. Potential conflicts with other special events on the same date as the proposed event.
g. Other factors as deemed appropriate by the Authority. 

The tentative FY 2017-18 Redevelopment budget allocates $30,000 for Redevelopment Special 
Events and $25,000 for Arts and Culture Special Events (theater, music and arts events). Arts 
and Culture Special Event applications received have been directed to the Cultural Commission 
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for its review and recommendations to the Redevelopment Authority. RACC is only responsible 
for making recommendations regarding the funding for the non-arts and culture events, as 
described below. 

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATIONS:
The Redevelopment office received two applications for a total of $14,000 in requested funding. 
Following is a summary of the applications received with information included that pertains to 
the review criteria noted above. Refer to the attached application packets for more detail and 
explanation. 

1. Applicant: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program
Event: Fourth of July Celebration (July 4, 2017)
Requested funding (% of event budget): $7,500 (50%)
Description: Fourth of July fireworks as part of the carnival organized by RSVP to raise money 
for RSVP programs. 
Total event budget: $15,000 (Fireworks only; excludes carnival)
Prior year funding: $9,000
Estimated number of participants (local/out-of-town): 40,000 (30,000 / 10,000)
Dollars of City funding per participant: $0.19
Number of years event held in Carson City: 29 

2. Applicant: Advocates to End Domestic Violence
Event: Taste of Downtown (July 22, 2017)
Requested funding (% of event budget): $6,500 (14%)
Description: Downtown-wide event where local restaurants provide food and beverages at 
various locations, with concerts provided for event participants and the general public.
Total event budget: $45,450
Prior year funding: (Not requested)
Estimated number of participants (local/out-of-town): 2,000 (1,600 / 400)
Dollars of City funding per participant: $3.25
Number of years event held in Carson City: 24

NOTE: The following application was received after the April 15 deadline for the first round of 
Special Event application review. Per the Redevelopment Authority Policies and Procedures, 
Special Event applications are considered on a first-come, first-served basis if funds remain 
available after the first round of applications. Since $16,000 remains available after 
consideration of the first two applications above, the RACC should also consider and make a 
recommendation regarding the following application:

3. Applicant: Downtown Business Association
Event: Arlington Square Community Event Venue (June-October 2017)
Requested funding (% of event budget): $16,000 (50%)
Description: Setup of stage, vendor tents, and restrooms in the Arlington Square-Nugget 
parking lot for events through the summer of 2017. 
Total event budget: $32,000 
Prior year funding: (Not requested) 
Estimated number of participants (local/out-of-town): 15,000 (7,500 / 7,500)
Dollars of City funding per participant: $1.07
Number of years event held in Carson City: 0
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The RACC should consider the application review factors noted earlier in this memo and make 
a recommendation to the Redevelopment Authority for funding the special events. Any Special 
Event funding remaining after this allocation may be reallocated at a later date during the Fiscal 
Year. 

For reference, the following Arts and Culture Special Event applications were received by the 
Redevelopment office and forwarded to the Cultural Commission for its review and 
recommendations to the Redevelopment Authority: 

Organization Event Event Date(s)
Requested 

2017-18

Approved 
last year 
2016-17 

Brewery Arts Center Levitt Amp Concert Series
June 23-Sept. 3, 
2017 8,500 5,500

CC Arts Initiative CCAI Season Events 
July 2017-June 
2018 5,000 5,500

Mile High Jazz Band
Jazz & Beyond Music 
Series Aug. 4-21, 2017 7,000 7,000

Sierra Nevada Ballet Peanutcracker Dec. 1-2, 2017 1,200 N/A

Sierra Nevada Ballet Sleeping Beauty Aug. 11, 2017 6,000 N/A

Community Yogi
Community Yogi Event 
Series June-Sept. 2017 2,500 N/A

Friends of Carson City Library International Film Weekend Feb. 15-17, 2018 2,500 N/A

Totals: 32,700

2017-18 Budgeted: 25,000

Remainder/Deficit: -7,700

If you have any questions regarding the Redevelopment special event applications, please 
contact Lee Plemel at 283-7075 or lplemel@carson.org. 

Attachments:
A. Special Event Funding Request applications
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